

ATTORNEY AT LAW , PARTNER
JENS CHRISTIAN DREYER



COPENHAGEN 
(+45) 77 40 10 36 T
(+45) 61 16 40 46 M
JCD@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Jens Christian Dreyer is engaged in general commercial law and is rendering advice especially concerning mergers and acquisitions, succession planning, drawing up of contracts, and real estate.

In addition, Jens Christian Dreyer is assisting a number of growth businesses/investors in raising capital/investment of capital, and he has extensive experience in negotiation of agreements in this connection.

Jens Christian Dreyer has been stationed in Sweden, at the Swedish firm Kansas/Fristad in Malmö, where he built up a legal department and rendered advice to the group's subsidiary companies in 25 countries. Jens Christian Dreyer has also international experience from the American law firm Martensen/Wright in California, where he assisted Danish companies with the set-up in the USA and assisted in connection with cross-border transactions.

Furthermore, Jens Christian Dreyer is a member of the board of directors of several companies, and he conducts both arbitration cases and court cases.

EXPERIENCE

2018-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2014-2017	BACH Advokater, partner
2013-2014	Magnusson, attorney and partner
2010-2013	Accura, attorney
2008-2010	WTC Advokater, attorney
2006-2008	Martensen/Wright, USA, attorney
2005-2006	Elvang og Partnere, assistant attorney and attorney
2003-2005	Ultima Advokater, assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2013	Admitted to the High Court of Denmark
2008	LL.M in International Business Transactions from University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law, USA
2006	Admitted to the Danish Bar
2005	State-registered Estate Agent
2003	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

LANGUAGES

Danish, Swedish, Norwegian and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of DanBan (Danish Business Angels Network)
- Member of Keystones